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From: "Bobley, Brett" <bbobley@neh.gov>
To: "Theresa.M.Dismont@Dartmouth.edu" <Theresa.M.Dismont@Dartmouth.edu>
Subject: Sad news about your award, HAA-300911
Date: Wed, 09 Apr 2025 17:44:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.png

Dear Theresa,

I’'m terribly sorry to tell you that DOGE did indeed cancel your award. NEH staff, like myself, didn’t
realize it was happening. But DOGE directly emailed nearly every active NEH grantee and told them
their grants were canceled.

| believe they would have emailed Colleen Sullivan at Darthmouth about this.

I’'m so sorry this has happened. | often spoke about the incredible work of the PI, Jesse Casana.

Brett

Good morning,

| have a payment request to submit for award number HAA-300911-24 - The Archaeology of Indigenous
Agricuitural Landscapes: Digital Approaches to Documentation, Mapping, and Interpretation.

This is from the payments screen:

Award: HAA-300911-24

information Funding inatructions Bocuments Forms and Reports Froducts and Media Yenues Change Reguests

Payments Messages Write Ups

Request Summary

View Payment Requestinstructions

Funding Period of Performance Alerts that Prevent Payment
Award Amounty $349,812.00 00172024 - 093002027 FULL: Administrative Termination
Total Approved Requests: $17,731.50

Remaining Funds: $332,080.50

SAM Registration $tatus: Active. SAM last checked 4/8/2025 2:04:39 M
SAM Expliration Date: 1/6/2026

Yo can payments because there are slerts thet have placed & restriction.

| am not finding anything that indicates this award has ended early so I'm not sure why there would be an alert
and restriction placed on this award.

Let me know what is needed to clear the alert so the payment request can be entered into the system.
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Thank you for your assistance,

Theresa
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Theresa Dismont

Senior Grant Accountant

Office of Sponsored Projects
Dartmouth College

11 Rope Ferry Road, Room#307
Hanover, NH 03755

Phone: (603) 646-2873

Theresa M.Dismont@Dartmouth.edu

DARTMOUTH

Filed 03/06/26

Page 3 of 3

US-000064983



